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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

OF OREGON 
 

UE 420 
 
           
In the Matter of  
 
PACIFICORP, dba PACIFIC POWER, 
 
2024 Transition Adjustment Mechanism. 
 
 

  
STAFF REQUEST TO EXTEND TIME  
TO FILE RESPONSE TO MOTION FOR 
RECONSIDERATION. 
 
[Expedited Consideration Requested] 

Pursuant to OAR 860-001-0420, Staff requests the Administrative Law Judge (ALJ) 

extend the due date for filing responses to PacifiCorp’s Motion for Reconsideration filed on 

December 22, 2023.  Staff requests an extension from Monday, January 8, 2024, to Friday, 

January 12, 2024.  

Because the due date is today, Staff requests expedited consideration of this motion to 

extend under OAR 860-001-0420(6).  Staff has notified other parties to this docket of its intent to 

request this extension.  Counsel for PacifiCorp, Sierra Club, Calpine Solutions, the Alliance of 

Western Energy Consumers, and the Klamath Water Users Association have all responded they 

do not object to the request for additional time.   

 Staff seeks additional time to prepare the response because Staff counsel has been out of 

the office for nine of the fifteen days allowed for drafting and filing a response to the Motion for 

Reconsideration.  PacifiCorp made the filing the afternoon of Friday, December 22, 2025.  Staff 

counsel was out of the office December 25, 2023, and January 1, 2024, as these days were state 

holidays, and out of the office December 26-29, 2023, on vacation.  This has left only five 

business days, including this one, to draft and file the Response to the Request for 

Reconsideration.  Due to the press of other business, Staff counsel has been unable to complete 

the Response in that time.  
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CONCLUSION 

 For the reasons discussed above, Staff asks the ALJ extend the due date for Staff’s 

Response to PacifiCorp’s Motion for Reconsideration from Monday, January 8, 2024, to Friday, 

January 12, 2024.  

 
 

DATED this 8th day of January 2024. 
Respectfully submitted, 

       
ELLEN F. ROSENBLUM 

      Attorney General 
 
      /s/ Stephanie Andrus 
             
      Stephanie Andrus, OSB No. 925123 
      Sr. Assistant Attorney General 

       Of Attorneys for Staff of the Public Utility  
Commission of Oregon  


